



Ahmed Ben Kahla

[in linkedin.com/in/ahmed-ben-kahla-0886671b6](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed-ben-kahla-0886671b6)

I AM A PHYSICAL EDUCATION TEACHER AND A FOOTBALL COACH

I have been working as a physical education teacher since 2014. I worked as a football coach for 12 years, since 2008 in the soccer school of Sfax in Tunisia. I also worked as a football coach in 2020 at Al Qaisumah FC Club in Saudi Arabia.

- ✉ ahmad.benkahla@hotmail.fr
- 🏠 Sidi Mansour Road, km 4.5, Sfax, Tunisia.
- 📅 Date of birth 11/12/1987
- 🔗 Pseudo Skype: ahmad.benkahla
- 🇹🇳 Tunisian
- 📄 Driving licence (B)
Driving licence (BE)
- 🚗 Personal vehicle
- 📍 Tunisia
- ☎ 44776628
- 👤 Single

Languages

English



Arabic



French



Interests

Reading

Sports

Music

Education

- From September 2007 to June 2010 **Bachelor's Degree in Sport and Physical Education**
[Higher Institute of Sport and Physical Education of Sfax Tunisia](#)
I obtained my Bachelor's Degree in Sport and Physical Education in 2010.
- From September 2007 to May 2012 **Master's Degree of Research in Sport and Physical Education**
[Higher Institute of Sport and Physical Education of Sfax, Tunisia](#). Sfax, Tunisia
I am a Physical Education Teacher and I obtained my Master's Degree in 2014.
- From January 2014 to November 2014 **License CAF B of Soccer Coach**
[African Confederation of Football Tunisia](#)
I am a soccer coach and I obtained my license CAF B in 2014.
- From November 2018 to September 2021 **License CAF A of Soccer Coach**
[The Confederation of African Football and the Tunisian Football Federation Tunisia](#)
I obtained the license CAF A of soccer coach in 2021.

Work experience

- Since December 2014 **Physical education teacher**
[Ministry of Youth and Sports Tunisia](#)
I have been working as a physical education teacher since 2014 in a primary school, a preparatory school, and in a secondary school. I worked in Ouled Chemakh Secondary School with students aged between 16 years to 19 years of age, since 2014 until 2018. Then I worked in Al Hazag Secondary School with students aged from 16 years to 19 years old, since 2018 until 2019. I also worked in El Amra Elementary School with students aged from 12 years to 15 years, since 2019 until 2021. I worked in Saltnia Elementary School with students aged between 12 years to 15 years, since 2021 until now.

Skills

Mental preparation

Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
statistics.

Work experience

From September 2008 to July 2019 **Soccer coach**
Football Team in Sfax (CSS), Tunisia

I worked at the youth soccer school of the Sfaxien sports team in Tunisia from 2008 until 2019. First, I spent 5 years in the soccer academy as an educator with the U6, U7, U8, U9, U10 years. Then I worked in the same club with the U12, U13, U14, U15, U16, U17, U19 years of age.

From January 2020 to October 2020 **Soccer coach**
EL Qaisumah Fc Club Hafr Al batin, Saudi Arabia

I provide training for the category of players under 19 years of age. I assist my players to express themselves and improve their physical, technical and mental parameters.